

September 27, 1988

Laughlin, Falbo, Levy & Moresi  
151 Union Street, Suite 300  
San Francisco, CA 94111-1221  
Attn: Alfonso J. Moresi

REDACTED

Re:

Dear Mr. Moresi:

In reply to your recent correspondence to Jack King and our telephone conversations, please be advised that the Liberty Mutual Insurance Company was our insurance carrier of record when Mr. McGhee first became employed with the Sherwin-Williams Company. Liberty Mutual has provided workers' compensation insurance through December 1977. At that time we changed carriers to Aetna through August 1, 1981, when we became self-insured.

In addition, we will investigate and explore the use of asbestos in the insulation of our Oakland Paint Plant. I will keep you informed and advised of any information that I receive in connection with this matter.

Should you care to discuss this matter in greater detail or require any additional information, please feel free to contact the undersigned at 216-566-3095.

Sincerely,

Anthony J. Colangelo  
Manager - Workers' Compensation

AJC:pw

N40154

0007-SWP-005803734  
CONFIDENTIAL